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April 6, 1993

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section

Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-5927

RE: NRC License # 48-26444-01

Dear Madame or Sir:

This letter is to inform you of the change of the Radiation Safety
officer at the Waukesha Keart Institute, License Number 48-26444-01.

We have ammended our license (as of March 24, 1993) to include
Dr. Sanjay Singh as authorized user and also as Radiation Safety Officer.

Dr. Kutom is no longer with our institution.

Thank you.
Yours sincerely,
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Waukesha Heart Institute, Lid, Lake Country Heart Clinic
Moreland Medical Center Memorial Hospital at Oconomowoc
1111 Delafield Streer. Suite 215 791 E. Summit Ave
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